Richard Hicks

From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 1:43 PM

To: Richard Hicks

Cc: Tina Lee; Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Region 5 Maximo Weekly Reports 10.18.2021 (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: ON-HOLD-FF ---Please Action or Cancel these OY3 Tickets -Trying to Clean....xIsx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Rick
Remove the highlight WO please.
No longer needed.

Very Respectfully,

Scott A. Grenier

Regional Facility Operations Specialist
99th Div (R) DPW

1741 E Belt Blvd

Richmond, VA 23224

Cell: 254.220.8083

Office: 910.598.8339

Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil

From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 12:24 PM

To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR
USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Chipps, Christopher P CTR (USA)
<christopher.p.chipps.ctr@mail.mil>; Huson, Donald L CTR (USA) <donald.l.huson.ctr@mail.mil>; Augustin, Kenneth P
CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <kenneth.p.augustin.civ@mail.mil>; Huebler, Christopher F CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<christopher.f.huebler.ctr@mail.mil>; Gavin, Jason D CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA) <jason.d.gavin.ctr@mail.mil>; Rigney,
Nathan Lynn CTR (USA) <nathan.l.rigney.ctr@mail.mil>; Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>; Adam
Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil>; Stevenson, Brian A (BA) CPT USARMY
99 RD (USA) <brian.a.stevenson7.mil@mail.mil>; Harford, Markus L CPT USARMY 99 RD (USA)
<markus.l.harford.mil@mail.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Region 5 Maximo Weekly Reports 10.18.2021



Scott, Ken, Team,

See attached Maximo Weekly Reports . Scott and Ken -Please look at the ON-HOLD-FF file , we need to Action or Cancel
these QY3 tickets . Also Full Maximo report dating back to January 2019 for your records.

Thanks,

Rick

Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312
703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



